

## **GLOBAL QUEST LTD.**

## FORM 10-Q (Quarterly Report)

## Filed 03/15/17 for the Period Ending 01/31/17

Telephone 800-561-7210

CIK 0001649676

Symbol GLBB

SIC Code 7374 - Services-Computer Processing and Data Preparation

Industry IT Services & Consulting

Sector Technology

Fiscal Year 04/30



## UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

## **FORM 10-Q**

[ X ] QUARTERLY REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934	
For the quarterly period ended January 31, 2017	
[ ] TRANSITION REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT	
For the transition period from to	
Commission File Number:	
GLOBAL QUEST, LTD. (Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)	
Nevada 47-2845375	
(State of incorporation) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)	
103-1602 Gogi 3, Sujigu, Yonginsi,  Geong Gido, Korea  (Address of principal	
executive offices)	
702-448-4138	
(Registrant's telephone	
number)	
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 dur preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for past 90 days. [X]Yes [] No	
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). [ ]Yes [ ] No (Not required)	
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.	ie
Large Accelerated Filer [ ] Accelerated Filer [ ]	
Non-Accelerated Filer [ ] Smaller Reporting Company [X]	
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). [X] Yes [] No	
As of January 31, 2017, there were 10,050,000 shares of the Registrant's \$0.001 par value common stock issued and outstanding.	

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page				
PART I – Financial Information						
Item 1	Financial Statements (Unaudited)	F-1				
Item 2	Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations	3				
Item 3	Quantitiative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk					
Item 4	Controls and Procedures	5				
	PART II – Other Information					
Item 1	Legal Proceedings					
Item 1A	Risk Factors	6				
Item 2	Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds	6				
Item 3	Defaults Upon Senior Securities	6				
Item 4	Mine Safety Disclosures	6				
Item 5	Other Information	6				
Item 6	Exhibits	7				
	SIGNATURES	8				

#### Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Information included in this Form 10-Q contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended ("Securities Act"), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended ("Exchange Act"). This information may involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of Global Quest, Ltd. (the "Company"), to be materially different from future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by any forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements, which involve assumptions and describe future plans, strategies and expectations of the Company, are generally identifiable by use of the words "may," "will," "should," "expect," "anticipate," "estimate," "believe," "intend," or "project" or the negative of these words or other variations on these words or comparable terminology. These forward-looking statements are based on assumptions that may be incorrect, and there can be no assurance that these projections included in these forward-looking statements will come to pass. Actual results of the Company could differ materially from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements as a result of various factors. Except as required by applicable laws, the Company has no obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statements for any reason, even if new information becomes available or other events occur in the future.

<sup>\*</sup> Please note that throughout this Quarterly Report, and unless otherwise noted, the words "we," "our," "us," the "Company, or "Global" refers to Global Quest, Ltd.

#### **PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION**

#### ITEM 1. CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

#### Global Quest, Ltd. BALANCE SHEETS

		January 31, 2017 (Unaudited)		31, 2017 3		April 30, 2016
ASSETS						
Current assets:						
Cash	\$	4,550	\$	14,401		
Total assets		4,550		14,401		
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT						
Current liabilities:						
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities		2,084		1,231		
Related Party Loan		28,359		27,509		
Total liabilities		30,443		28,740		
Stockholders' deficit:						
Common stock; authorized 100,000,000; 10,050,000 shares at \$0.001 par value		10,050		10,050		
Additional Paid in Capital		32,479		30,188		
Accumulated Deficit		(68,422)		(54,577)		
Total stockholders' deficit		(25,893)		(14,339)		
	_	(==,===)		(= :,==>)		
Total liabilities and stockholders' deficit	\$	4,550	\$	14,401		

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements

## Global Quest, Ltd. STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

	Mon Ende	the Three oth Period od January 1, 2017	Mon Ende	the Three th Period d January , 2016	Moi	the Nine oth Period Ended ouary 31, 2017	Mo	or the Nine onth Period Ended anuary 31, 2016
Operating Expenses:								
General and administrative	\$	3,203	\$	3,710	\$	11,554	\$	27,135
Total Operating Expenses	<u></u>	3,203		3,710		11,554		27,135
Other Expenses								
Interest Expense, net		786		696		2,291		2,015
Net loss for the period	\$	(3,989)	\$	(4,406)	\$	(13,845)	\$	(29,150)
N. d. 1								
Net loss per share:	ф		ď.		ď.		Ф	
Basic and diluted	\$		2		2		2	
Weighted average number of shares outstanding:								
Basic and diluted		10,050,000	1	0,050,000		10,050,000		10,050,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements

#### Global Quest, Ltd STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)

Cash flow from operating activities:  Net loss  Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities  (1)		Months ended January 31, 2016
Net loss \$ (1)		
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities	3,845) \$	(29,150)
	2,291	2,015
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:		
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities	853	<u>-</u>
Net Cash Used in Operating activities (1)	0,701)	(27,135)
Cash flows from financing activities:		
Proceeds from Related Party Loan	850	26,390
Net cash provided by financing activities	850	26,390
Decrease in cash during the period (1)	9,851)	(745)
· ·		
Cash, beginning of period	4,401	32,728
Cash, end of period \$	4,550 \$	31,983
	<u> </u>	
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:		
Cash paid during the period		
Taxes \$	- \$	_
	<u>Ψ</u>	
Interest \$	- \$	-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements

#### NOTE 1 -ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Global Quest Ltd. (the "Company") was incorporated in the State of Nevada on January 16, 2015. The Company was organized to develop a website and other IT applications in the Culinary Arts Industry and has not produced any revenue from its business.

The accompanying unaudited condensed financial statements of Global Quest, Ltd. (the "Company") have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Rule 10-01 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. In the opinion of management, all normal recurring adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included. Operating results for the three months ended January 31, 2017 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ending April 30, 2017.

#### **Going Concern**

The accompanying condensed financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the settlement of liabilities and commitments in the normal course of business. As reflected in the accompanying condensed financial statements, the Company has incurred recurring net losses. For the three months ended January 31, 2017, the Company recorded a net loss of \$3,989, used cash to fund operating activities of \$3,203, and at January 31, 2017, had a shareholders' deficit of \$68,422. These factors create substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as a going concern.

The Company's management plans to continue as a going concern revolve around its ability to develop its current business plan, as well as raise necessary capital to pay ongoing general and administrative expenses of the Company. The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent on securing additional sources of capital and the success of the Company's plan. There is no assurance that the Company will be successful in raising the additional capital or in achieving profitable operations. To date the Company has been un successful in raising additional funds.

Our cash needs for the three months ended January 31, 2017 were primarily met by existing funds and a short-term loan payable of \$850. As of January 31, 2017, we had a cash balance of \$4,550. Our majority shareholder is providing all of our working capital and will continue to do so until at least April 30, 2017.

#### **NOTE 2 -SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES**

#### Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less from the date of purchase that are readily convertible into cash to be cash equivalents. As of January 31, 2017 and April 30, 2016, there were no cash equivalents.

#### **Use of Estimates**

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

#### **Income Taxes**

The Company utilizes FASB ACS 740, "Income Taxes," which requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements or tax returns. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the difference between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their financial reporting amounts based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates on the date of enactment.

The accounting guidance for uncertainties in income tax prescribes a comprehensive model for the financial statement recognition, measurement, presentation, and disclosure of uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in income tax returns. The Company recognizes a tax benefit from an uncertain tax position in the financial statements only when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits and a consideration of the relevant taxing authority's widely understood administrative practices and precedents.

Interest and penalties on tax deficiencies recognized in accordance with ACS accounting standards are classified as income taxes in accordance with ASC Topic 740-10-50-19.

We have implemented certain provisions of ASC 740, Income Taxes ("ASC 740"), which clarifies the accounting and disclosure for uncertain tax positions, as defined. ASC 740 seeks to reduce the diversity in practice associated with certain aspects of the recognition and measurement related to accounting for income taxes. We adopted the provisions of ASC 740 and have analyzed filing positions in United States jurisdictions where we are required to file income tax returns, as well as all open tax years in these jurisdictions. We have identified the United States as our "major" tax jurisdiction. Generally, we remain subject to United States examination of our income tax returns.

#### Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASC (Accounting Standards Codification) 820-10 (SFAS No. 157), "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures" for financial assets and liabilities. ASC 820-10 provides a framework for measuring fair value and requires expanded disclosures regarding fair value measurements.

FASB ASC 820-10 defines fair value as the price that would be received for an asset or the exit price that would be paid to transfer a liability in the principal or most advantageous market in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. FASB ASC 820-10 also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs, where available. The following summarizes the three levels of inputs required by the standard that the Company uses to measure fair value:

- Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
- Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the related assets or liabilities.
- Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

#### Basic and Diluted Earnings (loss) Per Share

Net loss per share is calculated in accordance with FASB ASC 260, *Earnings Per Share*, for the period presented. ASC 260 requires presentation of basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share. Basic income (loss) per share ("Basic EPS") is computed by dividing net loss available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share ("Diluted EPS") is similarly calculated. Dilution is computed by applying the treasury stock method. Under this method, options and warrants are assumed to be exercised at the beginning of the period (or at the time of issuance, if later), and as if funds obtained thereby were used to purchase common stock at the average market price during the period. For the nine months ended January 31, 2017 and 2016, there were no potentially dilutive securities.

#### **Recent Accounting Pronouncements**

In August 2014, the FASB issued the FASB Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-15 "Presentation of Financial Statements—Going Concern (Subtopic 205-40): Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity's Ability to Continue as a Going Concern ("ASU 2014-15").

In connection with preparing financial statements for each annual and interim reporting period, an entity's management should evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the entity's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the *financial statements are issued* (or within one year after the date that the *financial statements are available to be issued* when applicable). Management's evaluation should be based on relevant conditions and events that are known and reasonably knowable at the date that the *financial statements are issued* (or at the date that the *financial statements are available to be issued* when applicable). Substantial doubt about an entity's ability to continue as a going concern exists when relevant conditions and events, considered in the aggregate, indicate that it is probable that the entity will be unable to meet its obligations as they become due within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued (or available to be issued). The term *probable* is used consistently with its use in Topic 450, Contingencies.

When management identifies conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about an entity's ability to continue as a going concern, management should consider whether its plans that are intended to mitigate those relevant conditions or events will alleviate the substantial doubt. The mitigating effect of management's plans should be considered only to the extent that (1) it is probable that the plans will be effectively implemented and, if so, (2) it is probable that the plans will mitigate the conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about the entity's ability to continue as a going concern.

If conditions or events raise substantial doubt about an entity's ability to continue as a going concern, but the substantial doubt is alleviated as a result of consideration of management's plans, the entity should disclose information that enables users of the financial statements to understand all of the following (or refer to similar information disclosed elsewhere in the footnotes):

- a. Principal conditions or events that raised substantial doubt about the entity's ability to continue as a going concern (before consideration of management's plans)
- b. Management's evaluation of the significance of those conditions or events in relation to the entity's ability to meet its obligations
- c. Management's plans that alleviated substantial doubt about the entity's ability to continue as a going concern.

If conditions or events raise substantial doubt about an entity's ability to continue as a going concern, and substantial doubt is not alleviated after consideration of management's plans, an entity should include a statement in the footnotes indicating that there is *substantial doubt about the entity's ability to continue as a going concern* within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued (or available to be issued). Additionally, the entity should disclose information that enables users of the financial statements to understand all of the following:

- a. Principal conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about the entity's ability to continue as a going concern
- b. Management's evaluation of the significance of those conditions or events in relation to the entity's ability to meet its obligations
- Management's plans that are intended to mitigate the conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about the entity's ability to continue as a going concern.

The amendments in this Update are effective for the annual period ending after April 30, 2016, and for annual periods and interim periods thereafter. Early application is permitted. We are evaluating the effect, if any, adoption of ASU 2014-15 will have on our financial statements.

Other recent accounting pronouncements issued by the FASB, including its Emerging Issues Task Force, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the Securities and Exchange Commission did not or is not believed by management to have a material impact on the Company's present or future financial statements.

#### NOTE 3 - LOAN FROM RELATED PARTY

As of January 31, 2017, and April 30, 2016, the Company received advances totaling an aggregate of \$28,359 and \$27,509 respectively from the CEO of the Company, the advance is unsecured, non-interest bearing and is due upon demand giving 30 days written notice to the borrower. The Company has recorded imputed interest for the three and nine month periods ended January 31, 2017 of \$786 and \$2,291 respectively. The Company has recorded imputed interest for the three and nine month periods ended January 31, 2016 of \$696 and \$2,015 respectively.

#### ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

#### FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (MD&A) contains forward-looking statements that involve known and unknown risks, significant uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements expressed, or implied, by those forward-looking statements. You can identify forward-looking statements by the use of the words may, will, should, could, expects, plans, anticipates, believes, estimates, predicts, intends, potential, proposed, or continue or the negative of those terms. These statements are only predictions. In evaluating these statements, you should consider various factors which may cause our actual results to differ materially from any forward-looking statements. Although we believe that the exceptions reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable, we cannot guarantee future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements. Therefore, actual results may differ materially and adversely from those expressed in any forward-looking statements. We undertake no obligation to revise or update publicly any forward-looking statements for any reason.

#### RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Net Decrease/ Increase in Cash During Period

Working Capital

	At January 31, 2017	At April 30, 2016
Current Assets	\$ 4,550 \$	14,401
Current Liabilities	30,443	28,740
Working Capital	\$ (25,893) \$	(14,339)
Cash Flows		
	Nine Months N	line Months
	Ended January En	nded January
	31, 2017	31, 2016
Cash Flows used in Operating Activities	\$ (10,701) \$	(27,135)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities	\$ 850 \$	26,390

The decrease in our working capital at January 31, 2017 from the period ended April 30, 2016 is reflective of the current state of our business development.

(9,851)

(745)

As of January 31, 2017, we had cash on hand of \$4,550. Since our inception, we have used our common stock to raise money for our operations and for development of our current business plan. We have not attained profitable operations and are dependent upon obtaining financing to pursue our plan of operation.

#### **Operating Revenues**

We have not generated any revenues since inception.

#### Operating Expenses and Net Loss

O perating expenses for the three month period ended January 31, 2017 was \$3,203 as compared to operating expenses for the three month period ended January 31, 2016 was \$3,710. This was attributed to the decrease in operating expenses for the Company, due to the Company's inability to raise the necessary funds to meet operating expenses.

Operating expenses for the nine month period ended January 31, 2017 was \$11,554 as compared to operating expenses for the nine month period ended January 31, 2016 was \$27,135. This was attributed to the decrease in operating expenses for the Company, due to the Company's inability to raise the necessary funds to meet operating expenses.

#### Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of January 31, 2017, the Company's cash balance was \$4,550 compared to \$14,401 as at April 30, 2016 and its total assets were \$4,550 compared with \$14,401 as at April 30, 2016. The decrease in total assets is attributed to the decreased costs associated with ongoing reporting requirements and the Company's inability to raise funds.

As of January 31, 2017, the Company had total liabilities of \$30,443 compared with total liabilities of \$28,740 as at April 30, 2016. The change in total liabilities was attributed to increases in accounts payable due to the Company's inability to raise funds.

As of January 31, 2017, the Company had a working capital deficit of \$(25,893) compared with \$(14,339) as of April 30, 2016. The increase in working capital deficit was attributed increases in accounts payable and the costs associated with ongoing reporting requirements.

#### Cashflow from Operating Activities

During the nine month period ended January 31, 2017, the Company used \$10,701 of cash for operating activities. This was attributed to the decrease in operating expenses for the Company, due to the Company's inability to raise the necessary funds to meet their ongoing operating expenses.

During the nine month period ended January 31, 2016, the Company used \$27,135 of cash for operating activities. This was attributed to the operating expenses for the Company, in conjunction with their ongoing operating expenses and reporting requirements.

#### Cashflow from Financing Activities

During the nine month period ended January 31, 2017, the Company received \$850 of cash from financing activities.

During the nine month period ended January 31, 2016, the Company received \$26,390 of cash from financing activities. This amount was received from advances from our directors and officers.

#### Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources.

#### Going Concern

We have not attained profitable operations and are dependent upon obtaining financing to pursue any extensive activities. For these reasons, our auditors stated in their report on our audited financial statements that they have substantial doubt that we will be able to continue as a going concern without further financing.

#### **Future Financings**

We will continue to rely on equity sales of our common shares in order to continue to fund our business operations. Issuances of additional shares will result in dilution to existing stockholders. There is no assurance that we will achieve any additional sales of the equity securities or arrange for debt or other financing to fund planned acquisitions and current development activities.

#### Critical Accounting Policies

We have identified certain accounting policies, described below, that are most important to the portrayal of our current financial condition and results of operations. Our significant accounting policies are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements included in this Quarterly Report.

#### Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes for the reporting period. Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates relate to the valuation of its mineral leases and claims and our ability to obtain final government permission to complete the project.

#### **Recent Accounting Pronouncements**

The Company does not expect that the adoption of any recent accounting standards to have a material impact on its financial statements.

#### ITEM 3. OUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are not required to provide the information under this item.

#### ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

#### **Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures**

Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our reports filed under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by our company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to our management, including its principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Our management carried out an evaluation under the supervision and with the participation of our Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act"). Based upon that evaluation, our Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as of January 31, 2017, due to the material weaknesses resulting from the Board of Directors not currently having any independent members and no director qualifies as an audit committee financial expert as defined in Item 407(d)(5)(ii) of Regulation S-K, and controls were not designed and in place to ensure that all disclosures required were originally addressed in our financial statements.

#### Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management has also evaluated our internal control over financial reporting, and there have been no significant changes in our internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect those controls subsequent to the date of our last evaluation.

The Company is not required by current SEC rules to include, and does not include, an auditor's attestation report. The Company's registered public accounting firm has not attested to Management's reports on the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

#### **PART II - OTHER INFORMATION**

#### ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We know of no material, existing or pending legal proceedings against our company, nor are we involved as a plaintiff in any material proceeding or pending litigation. There are no proceedings in which our director, officer or any affiliates, or any registered or beneficial shareholder, is an adverse party or has a material interest adverse to our interest.

#### ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are not required to provide the information under this item.

#### ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

#### 1. Quarterly Issuances:

During the quarter, we did not issue any unregistered securities other than as previously disclosed.

#### 2. Subsequent Issuances:

Subsequent to the quarter, we did not issue any unregistered securities other than as previously disclosed.

#### ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

None.

#### ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

None.

#### ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

#### ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibit Number	Description of Exhibit	Filing
3.01	Articles of Incorporation	Filed with the SEC on April 21, 2015 as part of our
		Registration Statement on Form S-1.
3.02	Bylaws	Filed with the SEC April 21, 2015 as part of our Registration
		Statement on Form S-1
31.01	Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14	Filed herewith.
31.02	Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14	Filed herewith.
32.01	CEO and CFO Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley	Filed herewith.
	Act	
101.INS	XBRL Instance Document	Filed herewith.
101.SCH	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document	Filed herewith.
101.CAL	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document	Filed herewith.
101.LAB	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels Linkbase Document	Filed herewith.
101.PRE	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document	Filed herewith.
101.DEF	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document	Filed herewith.

#### **SIGNATURES**

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

#### Global Quest, Ltd.

Dated: March 15, 2017 By: /s/ Shim Kyoung Hwa

#### Shim Kyoung Hwa

Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, President, Secretary and Director

#### CERTIFICATION OF THE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14

- I, Shim Kyoung Hwa, certify that:
- 1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Global Quest Ltd.
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
  - (a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under my supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
  - (b)Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
  - (c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
  - (d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
- 5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
  - (a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
  - (b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 15, 2017

/s/ Shim Kyoung Hwa By: Shim Kyoung Hwa

Its: President, Principal Executive Officer

#### CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14

- I, Shim Kyoung Hwa, certify that:
- 1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Global Quest Ltd.;
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
  - (a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under my supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
  - (b)Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
  - (c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
  - (d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
- 5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
  - (a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
  - (b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 15, 2017

/s/ Shim Kyoung Hwa By: Shim Kyoung Hwa

Its: President, Principal Financial and Accounting Officer

# CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Global Quest Ltd. (the "Company") on Form 10-Q for the period ending January 31, 2017 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Shim Kyoung Hwa certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to the best of my knowledge and belief:

- (1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
- (2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the Company.

#### /s/ Shim Kyoung Hwa

By: Shim Kyoung Hwa

President, Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial and Accounting Officer

Dated: March 15, 2017

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adopting the signature that appears in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.